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From: Odalys Reyes Morales <oreyes@llhd.org> 5
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 1:44 PM AUG | (i

To: George Koutouzis L and Use {,}ﬁg}m.%:_g,,g“!{:.}m
Cc: Elizabeth Burdick; Seumas Quinn; Rosanne Kotowski

Subject: 1598 RT 12 - B100a

Attachments: 1598 RT 12 B100a.pdf; 1598 RT 12 Septic system.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is the approved B100a to covert the second floor to (3) 1 bedroom apartment.

This is approved using the design flow per day without both hair dressers on the second floor. Let me
know if you have any questions.

| will be out of the office August 18-20

Regards,

Odalys Reyes Morales
Environmental Health Specialist |
main phone. 860.448.4882 ext. 1383
direct dial. 860.321.4476

f. 860.448.4885

oreyes@lihd.org
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Note: Please include the following with your appin:atmn

1. 4 scaled site plan of your property showing property lines, existing buildings, septic system (5), water line (s)/
well (5), and proposed building addition or accessory structure,

2. For additions of living space: existing and proposed floor plans.

3. Soil tesrmg mfar maition, if available.
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bate 1opelty Address: A,é;‘ 4’? f 7 ﬂ\ Town: ' W
Applicant Namei /a2 m/ Zﬁé)fhj Z/ PhOﬂG‘-M - g7 V2

,f p Feocp Wm; o £ 227
Applicant Adchess (if different from above)éxqe/qw /gﬁ f Yo/ /f% ﬁgf/_@ M

Property Water Supply: [ Well (s) [¥Public Water [ Both

Bmail:

Type of Application:

03 Byilding Addition {e.g., adding rooms or 2n¢ floor, finishing attic or basement); additional bedrooms
m’guﬂding Change in Use or Conversion (e.g., office or retail to food service; home winterization)

O Accessory Structure (Garage, Shed, Deck, Poal, etc.)

[ Lot Line Change 2L fash

Please provide a brief description of the proposed project: CA%_ N be _,ga__g S ;&f Ia 7] ___‘gj/ /.%,/
A

Signed. % ] * Applicant atlesis thai project information is the same as that
supplied 4 e Buildidg Department (if applicable).

Reviewed by: _C)Quj.,dgjﬂdngjv_\o'[mw Title:  GWEA & Approved [ Denied

Sigmed: W&,,Lgi%g, Mww _ Dee_ 1328
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8/6/25, 9:15 AM Mall - Odalys Reyes Morales - Outlook

Outlook
Re: 1598 RT 12 - B100a

From George Koutouzis <georgekoutouzisé 1 @gmail.com>
Date Tue 8/5/2025 10:18 AM
To  Odalys Reyes Morales <oreyes@llhd.org>

Hello Ms Morales,

In regard to the property 1598 rt 12 Gales Ferry, in building 1 single story the tenants are, A package
store the African grocery store and Yoko Loko restaurant.

Second 2 store building first floor is the protein shack shop and a vacant space,

Second floor will be the new proposed 3 apartments currently unit 2A has Venessa hair salon, unit 2B
has Balley's hair salon and 2C unit is vacant.

Please keep in mind that the apartments will take the place of the salons when they become vacant.
Please call me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you George
860-918-4970

On Fri, Aug 1, 2025, 12:11 PM Odalys Reyes Morales <preyes@lihd.org> wrote:

. Hello George,
If you can please send me a description of who is currently renting the units in both buildings.

{ will be out of the office August 4, and August 18-20

Thank you,

Odalys Reyes Morales
Environmental Health Specialist |
main phone. 860.448.4882 ext, 1383
direct dial. 860.321.4476

f 860.448.4885

oreyes@llhd.org
https://link.edgepliot.com/s/c5d88321/861AZ Lkyva3wwOlGccgushttp://www.ilhd.or/g
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